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From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: 080677-El I 00343-1 0 

P e r  this e-mail. the  Clerk's Off ice will destroy confidential DN 00343- IO. 
Thank you. 

Thursday, May 19, 201 1 1:36 PM 
Mary Anne Helton; Ann Cole 
Ed Carter; Bill McNulty; 'Wade-Litchfield@fpl.com'; Jennifer Crawford; Samantha Cibula 

From: Mary Anne Helton 
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 1:26 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Ed Carter; Marguerite McLean; Bill McNulty; 'Wade-Litchfield@fpl.com'; Jennifer Crawford; Samantha 
Cibula 
Subject: RE: 080677-E1 / 00343-10 

Ann, 

I just spoke with Wade Litchfield. He requests that Confidential Document 
No. 00343-10 be destroyed by ydur office. 

Please let me know if there is anything else you require from GCL on this 
issue. 

Mary Anne 

From: Bill McNulty 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 4:20 PM 
To: Mary Anne Helton 
Cc: Ed Carter; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: 080677-E1 / 00343-10 

Hi Mary Anne, 

From our conversation today, Mary Anne, I understand you will be responding to the 
questions regarding the disposition of Exhibit H posed by Ed in his May 3 e-mail to me. 

Thanks, 
Bill 
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From: Ed Carter 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 3:20 PM 
To: Bill McNulty 
Cc: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: 080677-EI/ 00343-10 

Thank you. 
Ed 

From: Bill McNulty 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 3:14 PM 
To: Ed Carter 
Cc: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: 080677-EI/ 00343-10 

I discussed this matter this morning with the attorneys in GCL. The consensus is it does not need to be 
retained, but I am awaiting the final word on how/where it is disposed of or sent. I will be back to you with an 
answer to your inquiry ASAP. Thanks. 

Bill McNulty 
Economic Analyst 
Florida Public Setvice Commission 
Division of Economic Regulation 
(850) 4 13-6848 (omce) 
(850) 4 13-6849 (fax) 
bmcnulty@psc. state. fl. us 

From: Ed Carter 
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 3:19 PM 
To: Bill McNulty 
Cc: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: 080677-EI/ 00343-10 

The Clerk’s Office has received a directive to return to source confidential DN 00343-10. This 
document was filed by COM/Skop as Hearing Exhibit No. H presented at 1/13/10 special 
agenda conference. 
Where should this document be returned to ? and/or should it really be retained. 

Ed Carter 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FI 32399-0850 
(850) 41 3-6972 
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